PUinC Com

Deadline: 4/29/11 by 12 noon

March 279, 2011

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 T Street, 25Mfloor
Sacramento CA. 95814 -

Dear Ms. Townsend:

Subject: Comment on the Draft Industrial General Permit Order.
- C Section VILB.1, page 16, te be a “Qualified SWPPP Developer”

My name is Greg Chilingirian, employee for the City of LA, Bureau of Sanitation.

T am a California Registered Mechanical Engineer, since 1975, in charge for the Storm
Water related duties, such as, developing and making amendments for several SWPPP
documents (12 Municipal and 6 Industrial) :

My question is: Why a Registered Mechanical Engineer is excluded from becoming &
Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD)?
1 have been working with all types of Hydraulic problems for more than 40 years.

Coﬁld yoﬁ please includg.that-classiﬁcation on the list, in Section VILB.1, before the
final GISP Order is released?

Sincerely.
ﬁWM
Greg Chilingirian PE

(323) 342-6252
Fax: (323) 3426210 -
Email: Greg.chilingiri an@lacity.org
Mailing address: 2714 Media Center Dr
' L. A. CA. 90065-1733
Mail Stop 544




